




Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, May 22,2017 

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 22,2017 

The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
May 22, 2017 in the City Council Chambers , 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call : Mr. Baker, Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. 
Norman, Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Roberts, and Mr. 
Vincent. Mr. Foreman was absent. 

Mr. Roberts moved to excuse Mr. Foreman. Mr. Wolfe seconded the motion. A voice 
vote was taken with all present in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. Mr. 
Foreman stands excused . 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Roberts moved to accept the minutes of May 8, 2017, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 
Minutes stand approved. Mr. Foreman was absent. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - South East Area Transit Board Appointment
Mayor Tilton hereby recommends the appointment of James Spraggins to the South 
East Area Transit. Mr. Spraggins will replace John Largent completing the unexpired 
term ending on December 31 , 2017. 

Ms. Gildow moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 17-61 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance allowing a moral claim. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading . Mr. Baker seconded. 

Mr. Roberts suggested sending this Ordinance to the next Public Service Committee 
meeting on June 12, 2017 and Mr. Baker seconded. It was not postponed and will go for 
first reading. 

City Water Department Superintendent Mr. Paul Mills is present. Does Council wish to 
hear from him tonight? Mr. Baker said if we hear from Mr. Mills tonight we should also 

Page 1 of 6 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, May 22, 2017 

hear from the property owners, the Nolans, as they are here as well and Mr. Baker 
would like for them to be permitted to speak on their moral claim first. 

Mr. Vincent asked if Mr. Baker wanted Mr. Mills to speak tonight or does he want to 
send it to the Public Service Committee meeting and have the discussion there . 

Mr. Baker said let's just have the discussion there. 

Mr. Vincent said it will go to the Public Service Committee meeting. We are at first 
reading. 

A voice vote was taken for first reading with all members present being in agreement. 
None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent thanked Mr. Mills and the Nolans for coming in this evening and for their 
time. The Nolans will be notified on the time for the meeting. It is at 5:00 p.m. on 
June 1ih 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Ordinance No. 17-44 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
implementation of new Community Development fees for the City of Zanesville. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 17-51 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to dispose of surplus property. 

Mr. Osborn moved for third reading, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 17-53 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
City Official to purchase a 2016 Case 621 GTX Wheel Loader for the Street Division 
through the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program-State Term Schedule. 

Page 2 of 6 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, May 22, 2017 

Mr. Wolfe moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed . 

Ordinance No. 17-54 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
City Official to grant a pay step adjustment for an employee. 

Mrs. Osborn moved for th ird reading , seconded by Mr. Roberts . 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed . 

Ordinance No. 17-56 - Introduced by Council-An Ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 
16-60, which adopted a Community Reinvestment Area Agreement with the Muskingum 
Motel Corporation. 

Mr. Baker moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Roll call vote. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

TRAFFIC ORDERS-None 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Kidzville is coming up and volunteers are still being accepted. 

Mr. Vincent gave condolences and sympathy to the Mayor as far as the loss of his 
brother, Keith . It is very sad. That is where the Mayor is tonight. Our thoughts are with 
the Mayor. 

Mr. Bennett is on vacation and Ms. Heskett is off. 

Page 3 of 6 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, May 22, 2017 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 

Dave Rogers, 1104 Benjamin Ave, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on 
administration questionable retention of public employees in there public duties when 
conduct is exposed. 

Mr. Rogers said in regards to the minutes have been approved and what 
occurred at the last meeting. He said he did wait outside to come back in. He went 
around to the side door and stood there and the officer or some people might say clown 
with a badge, came around to the side and told me I needed to leave. Mr. Rogers said 
the officer said I knew what was going on and I had to leave the building. Okay, that has 
been pointed out. 

Mr. Rogers then said about four years ago he stated something to the effect that 
in order for the City to clean up it must first do it within. The Zanesville Police 
Department needs cleaned out. It has been exposed along with the personnel of the 
Safety Center. There can only be one reason for a City to retain someone like Coury 
who doesn't have the demeanor, disposition, of professionalism to even be called an 
officer. 

But to insure certain things are covered for when people conduct any 
questionable business it should be evident that someone with no or very little ties to 
Muskingum County needs to be brought in to take over as Chief of the Zanesville Police 
Department. It was put out on social media. On September 22 there was a reply from 
Captain Murray that the position was not open to outside of the Zanesville Police 
Department. So it has to be questioned whether or not the position was advertised for 
within any coordinates , or anything; or if there was any headhunting done for the 
position. It should also be noted that the exposure took place after it was pointed, after I 
came in four years ago and stated the police department needed cleaned out and the 
community would clean up itself. What you have in the community are let's say 
business people that have people conducting criminal activity and you have law 
enforcement looking the other way at certain activities until the personnel doing the 
activities get out of hand or come across somebody else in the same field that need to 
flip them. That is the real simple truth. You have law enforcement officers working hand 
and hand with the criminals within the community. In order to clean up the communities 
somebody from the outside with little or no ties would be the best bet. I might have 
skipped something in my notes, but that pretty well sums it up. I think if you want to 
have an officer work outside the Council's wishes then somebody needs to talk to him. I 
waited outside. 

Mr. Vincent said thank you Mr. Rogers. I appreciate it. Your time is up, sir. Thank 
you . 

Page 4 of 6 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, May 22, 2017 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 speaking more about 
racism in Zanesville. 

Mr. Eric Jones said hello everybody. I spoke about racism at the last meeting and 
I sort of got an example of racism going on in Zanesville. I will do this in a big picture 
way at first. The big picture is you have mass incarceration of the black community. As I 
said approximately half of the males between the ages of twenty and sixty have been 
incarcerated for felonies which takes them out of a number of areas. One is the police 
department. Another one is going to be voting . These things affect the black community 
in a negative way. When I try to explain how that happened for the big picture of racism 
as it affected me at my trial in Zanesville. Zanesville has approximately fifteen per cent 
black people in the community. I think that is the number. It would affect everything on 
my trial. He had an all-white jury. If you take half of the males and some of the females 
out of the jury pool , that is going to affect me. That is the way numbers work; how stats 
work. Not that you are going to advance or anything. If there are none to choose from , 
you don't get any. I said if you have the, which I always found kind of amusing, being 
my reneger remark. That was played in there and that was again to influence an all
white jury. 

There is something about use of the word nigger, by a black person that upsets 
white people. I don't get that. For years and years you used it derogatory manner and 
now here we are trying to sort of ease the sting of the word within the community. You 
seem to hold that against us too. Now, if I want to go further, Ms. Connie Norman was 
used to as a way to give the jury permission to find a black person guilty. 
All of these things took effect within my trial. Don't look at him, I appealed the case and 
everything, but I didn't think I was going to win there either. So that worked out for them. 
Again , but to carry it even further, alright, I am willing to go to jail behind this. I am not 
Mr. Robinson who is now afraid to come down here. I will do my time and I will return 
back to City Councilor Mr. Wyatt who you ridiculed out of here. Again my self-worth has 
absolutely nothing to do with you. That sounds horrible, but it doesn't. My self-worth 
depends on me and how I see myself when I look in the mirror. What I do when I walk 
out of here. That is about who I am. So here we are and we will continue this back to 
tyranny when I see you again . Thank you very much. 

Mr. Vincent said thank you Mr. Jones and with that I caution you as far as coming up 
with some new content. You have talked about coming here for years and you have 
talked about the same thing over and over again . I will check on this as far as the 
number of time you have spoken on this so you need some new content, new material 
please. 

Mrs. Osborn said she would just like to follow up and express my sincere thanks for 
Officer Carles being here every Council meeting and acting with respect and dignity. I 
got the privilege to do a ride along a few weeks ago and I was assigned to him and we 
have a very professional young man on our hands and I thank you. 

Page 5 of 6 



Zanesvi lle City Council Meeting 
Monday, May 22 , 2017 

Mr. Vincent said thank you Mrs. Osborn. He then asked if there was anything else from 
Council. 

Mrs. Norman wanted to make a remark to Eric. When you made the remark of 
"renigger" you gave the jury or the Counsel to play it against us and it was said and I 
couldn't deny it because you did say it. They asked me what was said and how I felt 
about it and I told the truth so you kind of brought that on yourself. 

Mr. Vincent said thank you , anything else from Counci l 

Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn. Mrs. Osborn seconded the motion. A voice vote was 
taken with all present being in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent said we stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a good evening. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:20 p.m. 

Page 6 of 6 



Public Service Committee 
Andrew Roberts , Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 17--..2..2. 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY 

OFFICIAL TO PURCHASE A SUBMERSIBLE SEWAGE PUMP AT THE 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT THROUGH STATE COOPERATIVE 
PURCHASING OR FORMAL BIDDING PROCESS AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville installed five submersible raw sewage pumps at the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant in 2008; and 

WHEREAS, these pumps operate continuously in various sequences to pump all wastewater 

flows up to 30 million gallons per day into the Wastewater plant as required by the Ohio Environmental 

Protection Agency; and 

. WHEREAS, one pump has failed and the other four pumps are in various stages of decline and 

will ultimately require replacement in the future; and 

WHEREAS, the time to order and receive the pumps from the manufacturer can take several 

months once ordered ; and 

WHEREAS, failure to replace the defunct pump in the near term could result in inadequate 

pumping capacity should another raw sewage pump fail. This would jeopardize compliance with the City's 

NPDES Permit and potentially result in sewage system backups, therefore it is in the public's interest to 

declare this ordinance as an emergency measure. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville , State of Ohio, 

that: 

SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to purchase through State of 

Ohio Cooperative Purchasing or by formal Public Bid process, one submersible sewage pump rated at 9 

million gallons per day, for an estimated cost of $70,000.00. The cost for this purchase shall be taken 

from Line Item 604.5456.54499. 

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated above, this Ordinance is declared to be an emergency 

measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City Council , this 

Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of the Mayor. 

Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law. 


